

(Open in Spirit to God) Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community Archdiocese of Newark

DCS Minutes of the Meeting (Zoom) March 22,2022 and March 29, 2022 Combined

Week # 1 Readings - (5th Sunday of Lent)				
Readings	Is 43:16-21/Ps 126: 1-6/ Phil 3:8-14/Jn 8:1-11			
Theme	We are redeemed towards a new life when we acknowledge our sins and repent.			
Order	"Go on and from now on do not sin anymore" (Jn 8: 11B)			
Direction/s	 Repent and journey with Christ on the road to calvary 			
Promise	"Those that sow in tears shall reap rejoicing" (Ps 126:5)			

Prophecies:

I gave you my only son. He gave up his life for your sins. Find every reason to be forgiving, compassionate and loving.

If I have forgiven you, will you not forgive your brothers and sisters?

I ask you to judge not your neighbor, but yourself.

	Agenda Items	DCS Meeting Discussions
1	LSS/ME Updates	Spiritual Directors confirmed for: LSS #53 weekend (April-May 1,2022 @ DMP)
		ME #54 weekend (May 27-29 @ CYO) LSA Coordinators, Earl and Flo Manguiat joined the DCS
2	Fr. Joseph Meagher's Schedule	meeting to discuss LSS weekend preparations There are BLD Encounters that our Spiritual Director, Fr. Joseph Meagher is not available. He gave the DCS a list of priests that we can tap to help us out. Efren/Yollie Cruz are working on contacting other BLD priests while Boyie/Stella Huelgas have gotten in touch with some of Fr. Joseph Meagher's recommended priests.
3	Read through of LSS Sharers	After the Lenten Recollection on April 9, a Read- through of LSS Sharers will be conducted at BLD office - DMP
4	Updated Community Activity Calendar (Encounters)	ME# 54: May 27-29 at CYO Single's Encounter# 40: June 10 - 12 at CYO Solo Parents Encounter# 22: June 24-26 at CYO Youth Encounter # 27: July 29- 31 at Fellowship Deaconry Family Encounter: August 26 - 28 at Malvern, PA LSS # 54: October 14-16 at DMP ME# 55: November 18-20 at CYO
5	August 20,2022 (Saturday) Community Day Venue	With the help of Vince and Paule Mc Kenzie, reservation is confirmed at Johnsons Park GROVE # 3 Piscataway, NJ as the site for the Community Day.

6	September 10,2022 (Saturday) Dinner Dance Venue	BLD has a Confirmed Reservation at St. Demetrius Banquet Hall in Carteret, NJ with the assistance of Manolo & Mely Romero.
7	Eucharistic Celebration on Friday, April 1, 2022	There will be an anointing after the Mass: Covenanted Disciples: Eric and Mayjen Apiado District Instructor: Daki Romano
8	Good Friday- No P&W	We will have Stations of the Cross on Good Friday Starting at 8P.M. Via Zoom. (Link to follow) Everyone is welcome to join.
9	May 14, 2022 (Saturday) 2000 Hail Mary In-person at DMP Library	This event will culminate with Eucharistic Celebration at DMP Library to be officiated by Fr. Robert Lamirez
10	Approved	A monthly medical assistance program was proposed by Bong and Merle Encarnacion. This will be conducted by a doctor-friend of the Encarnacions and beneficiaries will be from the Fr. Paul Lehman Village in Nueva Ecija, Philippines. Funding will be from sources outside of the community.

	Mission Apostolate Project - Artesian Wells	As part of the Poverty Alleviation Program of the BLD Community, we are launching the Water for Life project. This involves the construction of Artesian Wells (also
		known as Deep Well Pump) in remote and impoverished areas in the Philippines. Jesse and Ofel Palafox will coordinate this project.

"As the rising sun is clear to all, so the glory of the LORD fills all his works." (Sir 42:16)

In Attendance:

Efren & Yollie Cruz	(Evangelization)
Boyie & Stella Huelgas	(Formation)
Tony & Tatess Abad	(Management)
Alan & Tess Cam	(Mission)
Caesar & Vicky Rasalan	(Pastoral)

Meeting Ended: 10:30 P.M.